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March 2, 2015 

 

Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
 

Re:  O3b Limited 
FCC File No. SES-STA-20140912-00729 
 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Pursuant to Section 1.65 of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 1.65, O3b Limited, 

by its counsel, hereby updates the information furnished in the above-referenced 
application for completeness. As a result of a change in terminal equipment availability, 
O3b has changed the date on which it will commence operations at the Naval Aviation 
(NAVAIR) Special Communications Requirements (SCR) Division in St. Inigoes, 
Maryland to June 1, 2015.1  Accordingly, O3b hereby updates its above-referenced 
pending STA extension request to seek a license term beginning on July 1, 2015 until 
and including December 28, 2015. 
 

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  

 
Joseph A. Godles 
Counsel to O3b Limited 

1 O3b’s request for an initial 30-day period of temporary authority is covered under FCC File No. SES-
STA-20140912-00727. 

                                                 


